City of /V;L(

Jofiesboro

City of Jonesboro
Engineering Department
Huntington Building

PO Box 1845

307 Vine Street
Joneshoro, AR 72401
Phone: (870) 932-2438

September 13, 2012

Mr. Brian Tenkhoff

Askew, Hargraves, Harcort & Associates, Inc.
3009 Davies Plantation Road

Lakeland, TN 38002

RE: Drainage Abandonment/Relocation Only

Dear Mr. Tenkhoff,

The City of Jonesboro Engineering Department concurs with the abandonment and relocation of a drainage easement
for the NEA Baptist Memaorial Healthcare, LLC as described by the plat provided by Askew, Hargraves, Harcort &

Associates, Inc. dated August 2009.

If you have any questions or comments please feel free to contact me at the above reference number.

SinceW

Craig Light, PE CFM
City Engineer



